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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CRIMINAL NO. 20-cr-XXX (XXX)

V.
KEVIN CLINESMITH, : VIOLATIONS:
! 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(3)
Defendant. : (False Statements)
INFORMATION

The United States Department of Justice charges that:

INTRODUCTION

A. Defendant’s Background

1. From July 12, 2015 to September 21, 2019, the defendant, KEVIN
CLINESMITH, was employed full-time with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”) as an
Assistant General Counsel in the National Security and Cyber Law Branch of the FBI’s Office of
General Counsel. The defendant’s office was located in the J. Edgar Hoover Building in the
District of Columbia.

2. On July 31, 2016, the FBI opened a Foreign Agents Registration Act (“FARA”)
investigation known as Crossfire Hurricane into whether individual(s) associated with the Donald
J. Trump for President Campaign were witting of and/or coordinating activities with the Russian
government. By August 16, 2016, the FBI had opened individual cases under the Crossfire
Hurricane umbrella on four United States persons including a United States person referred to
herein as “Individual #1.”

3. The defendant was assigned to provide legal support to FBI personnel working on
Crossfire Hurricane. He was one of the individuals at the FBI who communicated with another
specific United States government agency (the “Other Government Agency” or “OGA”) to raise

questions or concerns for the Crossfire Hurricane team.
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